

Sermon Notes
Askesis
Acts 13:4; 14:21-28
Part 5 of Becoming a Transformational Church
By Dr. Bob Lee

Read Acts 13:4; 14:21-28

Commented [BL1]: Passage on screen

Keeping the faith when trouble comes:

Commented [BL2]: On screen with points

1. Be [saturated](#) with the word of [God](#).

Commented [BL3]: On screen with drop in

2. [Pray](#), even when you don't feel like [it](#).

Commented [BL4]: On screen with drop in.

Example:

Commented [BL5]: The three bullets on screen with drop ins. I will tie these three together. Just have these three appear in one slide with the word Example at the top. Drop them in one at a time as I say them.

- Corporate [worship](#)
- Pray the [Psalms](#)
- Pray the [hours](#)

3. Remember: God's grace is [enough](#).

Commented [BL6]: Point and drop in on screen